

# THE SAFETY BOX

A newsletter dedicated to keeping our children safe

Attorney General Jeff Landry | Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section | October – December 2019

his newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the **Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711.**For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <a href="www.AGJeffLandry.com">www.AGJeffLandry.com</a> or call our toll-free **CONSUMER INFO LINE** at **800-351-4889**. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the **Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC)**. Consumers may visit their website at <a href="www.cpsc.gov">www.cpsc.gov</a> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for October 2019 through December 2019.

## PRODUCT RECALLS



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Three-drawer dressers by INK+IVY Renu

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the INK+IVY Renu dressers made from multicolored pinewood. The dressers have

three drawers and metal legs. Each is about 36 inches tall and weighs about 73 pounds. The INK+IVY brand name can be found on a hanging tag that is attached to a dresser drawer. Stickers on the back of each recalled dresser will display "E&E CO., LTD" the date of manufacture, the PO numbers, and the words "MADE IN VIETNAM."

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled dressers unless they are already properly anchored to the wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. Consumers may contact E&E for a full refund, along with free dresser pick-up or a free tipover restraint kit, and a one-time, free in-home installation of the kit. Consumers may also choose to instead receive a pre-paid packaging label to ship their recalled dresser back to E&E for a full refund check or a \$400 DesignerLiving.com store credit.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact E&E by phone at 844-701-5979 from 9:00 AM to 5:30 PM Monday through Friday or online at <a href="https://www.ee1994.com">www.ee1994.com</a> by clicking "Recall."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Four-Drawer Dressers by Ridgewood

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall includes Belmont four-drawer dressers with plastic drawer glides. The recalled dressers were sold in two sizes and four colors, each with its own model number, which can be found on the

instruction manual that came with each.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled dresser that is not properly anchored to a wall and place them in an area that children cannot access. Consumers may contact Ridgewood to receive a free anchoring kit, including a wall anchor strap. Consumers may also request a one-time, free in-home installation of the wall anchor strap.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact Ridgewood by phone at 888-222-7460 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.ameriwood.com by clicking "Support."



#### PRODUCT/FIRM:

Mercane WideWheel Electric Kick Scooters by fluidfreeride

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves all Mercane WideWheel electric kick scooters. The foldable electric scooters are gray aluminum alloy and have four-inch-wide

wheels. WideWheel and Mercane are printed on the scooter's platform. The recalled scooters have a single 500W motor with an 8.8Ah battery or dual 500W motors with a 13.2Ah battery.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the electric scooters and contact fluidfreeride for a free repair. fluidfreeride is contacting all known purchasers directly.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact fluidfreeride by phone at 855-949-0192 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday, by e-mail at <a href="mailto:support@fluidfreeride.com">support@fluidfreeride.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:swww.fluidfreeride.com">www.fluidfreeride.com</a> by clicking "Recall."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Spider Climb Playground Climbers by Soft Play

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involved Spider Climb enclosed vertical rope and plastic platform playground climbers installed in approximately 200 McDonald's Restaurant Play Places. The climbers are designed with plastic platforms, ropes, cables and chains for children to scale inside a multi-level enclosed tower assembly.

**REMEDY:** Soft Play has contacted all purchasers directly and installed all additional platforms free of charge to reduce the distance between platforms.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact Soft Play by phone at 704-948-3442

from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at <a href="https://www.softplay.com">www.softplay.com</a> by clicking "Recall Alert."



#### PRODUCT/FIRM:

Infant Bibs by IKEA

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the MATVRÅ bibs for infants sold in a two pack with one blue and one red bib with a snap at the back of the neck. The blue bib has a green seam

along the outside with white polka dots. The red bib has a yellow seam along the outside with red polka dots. MATVRA, IKEA and the IKEA logo are printed on a white tag on the back of the bib.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bibs and return them to any IKEA store for a full refund.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact IKEA by phone at 888-966-4532 anytime or online at <a href="www.ikea-usa.com">www.ikea-usa.com</a> by clicking "Product Recalls."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Children's Sweatshirts with Drawstrings by Hooey

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves 15 styles of youth-sized sweatshirts with the "Hooey"

brand or logo and drawstrings in the hood. The sweatshirts are polyester and cotton. The sweatshirts generally have a single front pocket. They were sold in boys' and girls' sizes XS, S, M, L, XL. A white size label has the word "Hooey" and "Made in China" and is located at the center back neck of the sweatshirts. A label in the side seam has the garment care instructions.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled sweatshirts away from children and remove the drawstring to eliminate the hazard.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact Hooey by phone at 833-847-0829 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday to Friday, by e-mail at <a href="mailto:info@getyourhooey.com">info@getyourhooey.com</a>, or online at <a href="https://www.getyourhooey.com">www.getyourhooey.com</a> clicking "Product Safety."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Bassinets by DaVinci

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves wooden DaVinci Bailey Bassinets for infants. The recalled bassinets

were sold in the following four colors, with corresponding product numbers – gray (M0934G), espresso (M0934Q), natural (M0934N) and white (M0934W). The model number "0934" is printed on a white label attached to the mattress support board and on the external product package. The assembled bassinets measure 38 inches long, by 20 inches wide, by 30 inches high, and each weighs about 21 pounds. The bassinets were sold with a 1-inch waterproof cradle pad. "DaVinci" is printed on the product packaging, instruction manual and product registration card.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bassinets and contact DaVinci for a free repair kit that includes new support legs. In the meantime, parents are urged to remove the support legs and use the bassinet on a safe space on the floor or to find an alternate, safe sleeping environment for the child, such as a crib that meets current safety standards. DaVinci is contacting all known purchasers directly.

**Consumer Contact**: Consumers may contact DaVinci by phone at 833-932-0208 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, by e-mail at <a href="mailto:bailey@milliondollarbaby.zendesk.com">bailey@milliondollarbaby.zendesk.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:www.davincibaby.com/baileyrepair">www.davincibaby.com/baileyrepair</a>.



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Merge Playground Climbers by BCI Burke

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Burke Merge metal climbers used on playground equipment for children to climb up to access the play structure. "Burke" is printed on identification labels

that are placed on the exterior of the play structure.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the Merge Climbers and block them off from children's use. BCI Burke is contacting all known owners directly by certified mail, and Burke representatives will inspect and replace climbers that are not compliant with the current voluntary standard for this product.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact BCI Burke by phone at 800-356-2070 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at <a href="https://www.bciburke.com">www.bciburke.com</a> by clicking "Recall Information."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Five-Drawer Chests by Hillsdale Furniture

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall includes Chadwick and Bailey five-drawer wood chests in white, mission oak, espresso and dove gray colors. "Hillsdale Furniture" is printed on a label on the back of the

chest. The chests measure 48 inches tall by 36 inches wide by 17 inches deep.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using any recalled chest that is not properly anchored to the wall and place it in an area that children cannot access. Contact Bob's Discount Furniture or Hillsdale Furniture to receive a free repair or refund. Remedy options include a free self-install repair kit, free in-home installation of repair kit or free pick-up of the chest.

Consumer Contact: Consumers who purchased chests purchased at Bob's Discount Furniture my contact Bob's Discount Furniture by phone at 800-569-1284 from 5:30 AM to 10:00 PM Monday through Saturday or by e-mail at AskBob@mybobs.com. Consumers who purchased chests at other retailers may contact Hillsdale Furniture by phone at 800-368-0999 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by e-mail recall@hillsdalefurniture.com, or online at www.hillsdalefurniture.com by "Product clicking Recalls."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Boys' Denim Pants by J. Crew

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Crewcuts boys' denim pants sold in sizes 2 and 3 and only includes pants that were made in Pakistan. Pants with style number J8406 and season FA 19 are included in the recall. A care label

sewn into the side seam lists the style number and season. A label sewn into the waistband of the garment lists the size, country of origin, and "Crewcuts." UPC codes 099105125419 and 099105125420 are listed on the price tag attached to the pants.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the recalled pants away from children and remove the stones from pockets or internal waistband opening to eliminate the hazard.

**Consumer Contact:** Consumers may contact J. Crew by phone at 800-261-7422 anytime, by email at <u>24-7@jcrew.com</u>, or online at <u>www.jcrew.com</u> by clicking "Product Recall Information: J.Crew boys' stone-washed denim pants."



**PRODUCT/FIRM:** Light-Up Magic Wands by Tovsmith

**DESCRIPTION:** This recall includes a fuchsia colored Light-Up Magic Wand topped with a star that flashes and makes noise. The recalled wands have a manufacturing date code printed in white on the bottom portion of the wand. Only magic wands with date codes between March 2018 (3/18/373) and June 2019 (6/19/373) are included in the recall. The

UPC code 085761220034 and can be found on the hangtag.

**REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled magic wands, place them out of the reach of children, and return them to store where purchased for a refund.

**Consumer Contact**: Consumers may contact Toysmith by phone at 800-356-0474 from 10:00 AM to 7:00 PM

Monday through Friday, by e-mail at <a href="mailto:info@toysmith.com">info@toysmith.com</a>, or online at <a href="mailto:www.toysmith.com">www.toysmith.com</a> by clicking "Safety Info."



#### **QUESTIONS?**

### **Cathryn Gits**

Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 Phone: 225-326-6400

For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recalls

Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005